

Racers Under the Son
General Meeting Minutes
March. 4, 2019

Call to Order-Scott Burnett

- Meeting called to order at 7:15pm
- Scott opened in prayer

Recording Secretary-Tim Scott (acting)

- February meeting minutes read and approved.

Treasurer-Janet Harris

- Balance for the month of March 2019 \$4845.71

Vice President-Bob Neilson

- Na

D37 Report-Art Whitney

- Independent monitoring system being discussed. District wants more Hair and Hounds. Course markings need to be consistent between clubs. Clubs need more people at sign up to answer questions.

Correspondence-

- Lots of member ships coming in

Ride Report

- Men's dirt down 70 people, rocks didn't go so good, 13 people saved.

Upcoming Rides

Poker run, dove springs (scouts coming)

New/Old Business

- Meltdown permit approved, Sonny looking into getting BBQ, Tim calling R3, Scott ordering trophy's handling shirt and sponsor logos working on ride schedule on web site, we need raffle prizes.

Meeting Adjourned 9:46pm.